elan-06-12-00
Subject: Fw: e-mail to roet/naftaniel

Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2000 13:12:00 +0200 (1/14;£1,Lé, ;)Aj,ébfp )QQQQLLZ

From: roeta <roeta@isdn.net.il>
To: meldpunt Israel <cmil@inter.net.il>,
"Yssachar (Barend) Elburg" <yselburg@netvision.net.il>,
yossi dotan <yosdotan@bezeqint.net>,
Philip Staal <staal@sisanit.co.il>,
Joel Fishman <jfishman@netvision.net.il>, IOH <ioh@netvision.net.il>,
Gila Kidar <moshekid@netvision.net.il>,
Gideon peiper <peiper@surfree.co.il>,
Berthie Nachbahr <nachbahr@netvision.net.il>,
Benno Bonnewit <ben_bon@hotmail.com>,
Baruch Bar-Tel <ilpbr_tu@netvision.net.il>

————— original Message-----

From: ELAN STEINBERG <71370.1562@compuserve.com>
To: roet <roeta@isdn.net.il>

Date: 19:42 2000 11 pwxaor

Subject: e-mail to roet/naftaniel

Dear Avraham, Ronny:

I met with Hevesi today. He is meeting with the Dutch banks tomorrow and
he is well briefed. His letters go out this week; he is waiting to

get the signatures of all his committee members. 1I'll let you know

the results of his meeting.

best, Elan
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